
Switchboard: 01293 438000
Main fax: 01293 511803
Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 
57139 Crawley 1
www.crawley.gov.uk

Town Hall
The Boulevard

Crawley
West Sussex

RH10 1UZ

COUNCILLORS' INFORMATION BULLETIN
Tuesday, 15 May 2018 

Bulletin No: IB/924

INFORMATION ITEM Pages

1  Delegated Planning Decisions 3 - 6

Delegated planning decisions for the week beginning 7 May 2018 are 
attached.  Contact for enquiries: Jean McPherson, Group Manager: 
Development Management on 01293 438577.

2  Councillors' ICT Helpdesk Support: Drop In Sessions 

The Head of ICT has arranged several ‘drop in’ dates whereby Councillors 
do not need to book an appointment and can visit the ICT department with 
any ICT issues (including those below) they are experiencing.  The ‘drop in’ 
dates are as follows:

 Friday 18th May (5pm to 7pm)
 Monday 4th June (5pm to 7pm)
 Tuesday 5th June (5pm to 7pm)
 Wednesday 6th June (5pm to 7pm)

The type of ICT issues which can be addressed include:

 Logging onto corporate wi-fi
 Connecting to Outlook (emails)
 Accessing committee documents
 Accessing CBC intranet and CBC website (particularly Democracy 

pages)
 CBC phone queries

3  Your Energy Sussex: Help Residents Switch, Save and Do 
Something Good 

The council is supporting Your Energy Sussex, a local energy supplier, 
which offers competitive prices, straightforward advice and works hard to 
keep customers on the best energy tariff. Profits are used to help local 
people who are struggling to pay their energy bills. Visit 
www.yourenergysussex.org.uk or call free phone 0800 952 0001.

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.yourenergysussex.org.uk/


A4 posters will be delivered to your pigeon holes for your neighbourhood 
parade display boards. For more information please call the Sustainability 
Team on 01293 438444.

Although we are no longer actively promoting it, we are still participating in 
the Big Community Switch with iChoosr.

Thank you

Claire Stark
Sustainability Officer
01293 438444

4  Councillors' Allowances Received 2017-2018 7 - 8

In accordance with the Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances (England)) 
Regulations [15(3)] 2003 the total sums paid under the Scheme of 
Allowances to each Councillor in respect of Basic Allowance, Special 
Responsibility Allowance, Dependants’ Carers’ Allowance, Travelling and 
Subsistence Allowances and Co-optees’ Allowance for the year ended 31 
March 2018 are as shown in the attached schedule.

Although the allowances paid to the Mayor and Deputy Mayor were not 
considered by the Members’ Allowances Independent Remuneration Panel 
and are not part of the Council’s Members’ Allowances Scheme, the Notice 
includes the payments paid to the Mayor and Deputy Mayor during 2017-
18 in the interests of openness and transparency.

5  Councillors' Briefing: Universal Credit 9 - 16

A briefing notes is attached for Councillors only.

6  Press Releases 

Press releases are available at www.crawley.gov.uk/news

Page 2

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/news


CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

DELEGATED PLANNING DECISIONS

The following decisions were issued, subject to conditions, under delegated powers for the period 07/05/2018 and 11/05/2018

Application 
Number

Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision

CR/2015/0552/CC10 FORGE WOOD, NORTH EAST 
SECTOR, CRAWLEY

Discharge of condition 38 
(materials) phase 2d pursuant to 
CR/2015/0552/NCC for application 
to vary conditions pursuant to 
application CR/1998/0039/OUT for 
a new mixed use neighbourhood at 
Forge Wood, Crawley

10 May 2018 PERMIT

CR/2015/0552/CC7 FORGE WOOD, NORTH EAST 
SECTOR, CRAWLEY

Discharge of condition 19 
(archaeology phase 2d, 3 and 4 ) 
and 24 (open space and play space 
- partial discharge - open space 
central parkland landscape and site 
wide landscape management plans) 
pursuant to CR/2015/0552/NCC for  
a new mixed use neighbourhood at 
Forge Wood, Crawley

10 May 2018 SPLIT DECISION

CR/2016/0870/CC2 LAND ADJACENT TO 2 
TUSHMORE AVENUE, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY

Discharge of conditions 6 
(landscaping scheme part 1) and 11 
(water efficiency standard) pursuant 
to CR/2016/0870/FUL for erection 
of two 2 x bedroom semi-detached 
houses

10 May 2018 APPROVE

CR/2017/1039/TPO 107 GALES DRIVE, THREE 
BRIDGES, CRAWLEY, RH10 1QD

T1 - Oak: reduce height and crown 
radius to suitable growth points to 
leave a radius of at least 2.5m and 
a height of at least 8.5m; works to 
be repeated not less than every 5 
years from the date of the previous 
works (amended description).  T2 - 
Oak: reduce height and crown 
radius to suitable growth points to 

11 May 2018 CONSENT

P
age 3

1 
A

genda Item
 1



Application 
Number

Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision

leave a radius of at least 3m and a 
height of at least 12.5m; works to 
be repeated not less than every 5 
years from the date of the previous 
works (amended description).  T3 - 
Oak: reduce height and crown 
radius to suitable growth points to 
leave a radius of at least 2m and a 
height of at least 8.5m; works to be 
repeated not less than every 5 
years from the date of the previous 
works (amended description)

CR/2018/0045/FUL 114 THREE BRIDGES ROAD, 
THREE BRIDGES, CRAWLEY

Erection of a single storey rear 
extension, conversion of garage 
and installation of 2no. rooflights to 
pitched garage roof, and enclosed 
porch (amended description and 
amended plans received)

10 May 2018 PERMIT

CR/2018/0065/PA3 KINGSTON HOUSE, 
STEPHENSON WAY, THREE 
BRIDGES, CRAWLEY

Prior approval for change of use 
from office (b1) to residential (c3) 
for 51 apartments

11 May 2018 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
REFUSED

CR/2018/0160/ADV UNIT 8, MEADOWBROOK 
INDUSTRIAL CENTRE, MAXWELL 
WAY, THREE BRIDGES, 
CRAWLEY

Advertisement consent for 3no. 
Externally illuminated fascia signs

11 May 2018 CONSENT

CR/2018/0173/TPO LAND PARCEL WEST OF 
JUNCTION WITH HASLETT 
AVENUE AND SPINDLE WAY, 
THREE BRIDGES, CRAWLEY

G1 Hornbeam - reduce overhang of 
side laterals overhanging footpath 
and cycleway by 1.5m branch 
length.  T1 Oak - reduce laterals on 
side facing building by 3m 
(amended description)

11 May 2018 CONSENT

CR/2018/0184/PA3 SAXON HOUSE, STEPHENSON 
WAY, THREE BRIDGES, 
CRAWLEY

Prior approval for change of use 
from office (B1) to residential (C3) 
for 24 apartments

8 May 2018 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
REFUSED

P
age 4

1 
A

genda Item
 1



Application 
Number

Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision

CR/2018/0186/192 78 SOUTHGATE DRIVE, 
SOUTHGATE, CRAWLEY

Certificate of lawfulness for a single 
storey rear extension to form a level 
access bathroom, and a new ramp 
access to the front door

10 May 2018 PERMIT

CR/2018/0206/HPA 6 CHANTREY ROAD, TILGATE, 
CRAWLEY

Prior notification for the erection of 
a single storey rear extension, 
which would extend beyond the rear 
wall of the original house by 4m, for 
which the maximum height would 
be 3.3m, and for which the height of 
the eaves would be 2.2m

11 May 2018 PRIOR 
APPROVAL NOT 
REQUIRED

CR/2018/0227/FUL 78 SPENCERS ROAD, WEST 
GREEN, CRAWLEY

Proposed single storey side and 
rear extensions (amended plans 
received)

10 May 2018 PERMIT

CR/2018/0241/HPA 130 ST MARYS DRIVE, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY

Prior notification for the erection of 
a single storey rear extension , 
which would extend beyond the rear 
wall of the original house by 5m on 
the northern side and 3.3m on the 
southern side, and have a 
maximum height of 3.36m and an 
eaves height of 2.25m

9 May 2018 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
APPROVED

CR/2018/0248/HPA 3 CHARLWOOD WALK, LANGLEY 
GREEN, CRAWLEY

Prior notification for the erection of 
a single storey rear extension, 
which would extend beyond the rear 
wall of the original house by 4.5m, 
and have a maximum height of 
3.35m and an eaves height of 
2.60m

10 May 2018 PRIOR 
APPROVAL NOT 
REQUIRED

CR/2018/0288/HPA 88 SPRING PLAT, POUND HILL, 
CRAWLEY

Prior notification for the erection of 
a single storey rear extension, 
which would extend beyond the rear 
wall of the original house by 5.0m, 
and have a maximum height of 
3.73m and an eaves height of 
2.926m

10 May 2018 PRIOR 
APPROVAL NOT 
REQUIRED

P
age 5

1 
A

genda Item
 1



Application 
Number

Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision

CR/2018/0295/HPA 74 WOODFIELD ROAD, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY

Prior notification for the erection of 
a single storey rear extension, 
which would extend beyond the rear 
wall of the original house by a 
maximum of 6.0m, and have a 
maximum height of 2.85m and an 
eaves height of 2.85m

10 May 2018 PRIOR 
APPROVAL NOT 
REQUIRED

P
age 6

1 
A

genda Item
 1



CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES RECEIVED 2017/18

In accordance with the Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances (England)) 
Regulations [15(3)] 2003 the total sums paid under the Scheme of Allowances to 
each Member in respect of Basic Allowance, Special Responsibility Allowance, 
Dependants’ Carers’ Allowance, Travelling and Subsistence Allowances and 
Co-optees’ Allowance for the year ended 31 March 2018 were as shown in the 
following schedule. 

Although the allowances paid to the Mayor and Deputy Mayor were not considered 
by the Members’ Allowances Independent Remuneration Panel and are not part of 
the Council’s Members’ Allowances Scheme, this Notice includes the payments paid 
to the Mayor and Deputy Mayor during 2017-18 in the interests of openness and 
transparency.  

ANN MARIA BROWN
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

11 May 2018

Town Hall,
The Boulevard,
Crawley,
West Sussex 
RH10 1UZ

Member’s 
Name

Basic 
Allowance

(£)

Special 
Responsibility 
Allowance(s)

(£)

Travelling & 
Subsistence 
Allowances

(£)

Dependants’ 
Carers’ 

Allowance
(£)

Total 
(£)

Ayling M 6189.96 6189.96
Belben C 6189.96 6189.96
Bloom H 6189.96 6189.96
Boxall N 5557.65 5557.65
Burgess B J 6189.96 6189.96
Burgess R G 6189.96 6189.96
Burrett R D 6189.96 6189.96
Cheshire C A 6189.96 6189.96
Crow D 6189.96 6564.00 12753.96
Eade C 6189.96 6189.96
Fiveash R S 6189.96 4429.06 10619.02
Guidera F 6189.96 6189.96
Irvine I T 6189.96 6189.96 12379.92
Jaggard K 6189.96 6189.96
Jones M G 6189.96 7428.00 28.30 13646.26
Joyce S J 6189.96 7428.00 13617.96

Page 74 Agenda Item 4



Member’s 
Name

Basic 
Allowance

(£)

Special 
Responsibility 
Allowance(s)

(£)

Travelling & 
Subsistence 
Allowances

(£)

Dependants’ 
Carers’ 

Allowance
(£)

Total 
(£)

Lamb P K 5949.00 14280.96 20229.96
Lanzer R A 6189.96 6189.96
Lunnon T 6189.96 1179.96 7369.92
McCarthy K 6189.96 6189.96
Mecrow B 515.83 515.83
Mullins C J 6189.96 7428.00 13617.96
Nicolson P * 750.00 750.00
Peck D 6189.96 6189.96
Pendlington A S 5295.85 5295.85
Portal Castro C 6189.96 1403.30 7593.26
Pickett M W 6189.96 671.90 6861.86
Quinn B J 6189.96 9280.34 15470.30
Rana T 6189.96 6189.96
Sharma R 6189.96 1782.66 7972.62
Skudder A 6189.96 7428.00 13617.96
Smith B A 6189.96 6647.04 12837.00
Smith P 6189.96 7428.00 13617.96
Stanley J 3144.90 1258.50 4403.40
Stone M A 6189.96 6189.96
Sudan K M 6189.96 2477.04 8667.00
Tarrant J 6189.96 6189.96
Thomas W G 6189.96 7428.00 13617.96
Vitler L 6189.96 6189.96

* - Independent person(s)

Page 84 Agenda Item 4



Document is Restricted

Page 95 Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delegated Planning Decisions
	4 Councillors' Allowances Received 2017-2018
	5 Councillors' Briefing: Universal Credit

